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DESIGN, FABRICATION AND SALES OF CUSTOM MACHINERY

P.O. BOX 1540 - 3303 LAKEPORT BLVD. - KLAMATH FALLS. OREGON 97601
PHONE (503) 883-3373 FAX (503) 884-2231

RECEIVED
CT 091990

DEPT. OF ECcoLogy

October 4, 1990

Department of Ecology

Storage Tank Unit

Mail Stop PV-121

Olympia, Washington 98504-8711

RE: UST Removal - 30 day notice

This letter is to provide a 30 day notice to the Department of
Ecology for wunderground storage tank removals at our E.A. Nord
plant, located at 300 West Marine View Drive, in Everett,
Washington. A site assessment will be made, at the time of tank
removal, by Sweet-Edwvards/Emcon. A list of the tanks to be
removed and their particulars follovw.

Tank I.D. No. 1: 1000 gal. diesel, location as shown on the
attached map.

Tank I.D. No. 2: 500 gal. gas tank, location as shown on the
attached map.

Tank I.D. NO. S: 500 gal. thinner tank, location as showvn on
the attached map. Thinner in the tank is
toluene. This tank has been out of service
for several years and currently contains
about 1.5 inches of material in the bottom
of the tank.

We are currently organizing the necessary help required for
removal of the tanks. Our goal is to remove these tanks during
the veek of November Sth. We wvill follow up with and exact date
vhen it 41is known. Please let me knov if you need any further
information or have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

V4
Jh Py
L Lo ya

Stanley K. Meyers, P.E.
cc: Frank DeVaul
Mike Negrete
ave Nazy, DOE
" Mr. Bob Sheller, City of Everett Fire Marshall
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